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 W-08090 

November 13, 2008 

MEMORANDUM TO:  Write Your Own (WYO) Company Principal Coordinators, 
    Vendors, and NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: Extension of the Monroe County, Florida, Inspection Procedure 

Attached is a copy of a recent letter from the Mitigation Division, FEMA Region IV, to the Growth 
Management Division, Monroe County, Florida, confirming that the Monroe County Inspection 
Procedure has been extended until December 31, 2011. 

The Inspection Procedure provides the County, the Village of Islamorada, and the City of Marathon 
with an additional means of determining whether structures built in Special Flood Hazard Areas after 
the effective date of the initial Flood Insurance Rate Map comply with the community’s floodplain 
management regulations.  The Procedure also assists FEMA in verifying that structures insured 
under the Standard Flood Insurance Policy are properly rated. 

Attachment 

cc: IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Required Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Underwriting, Marketing 
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